
 

ANNEXURE O 
 

SUB-CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

 
PART 3.2 REFERS: The Tenderer shall submit, as part of the tender offer, a schedule listing all proposed sub-contractors, including their 

respective scopes of work and CIDB grading (where applicable). 

 

PROPOSED SUB-CONTRACTOR LIST:  GENERAL INFORMATION 

Company 

Name 

Responsible 

Person 

E-Mail 

Address 

Telephone 

Number 

CIDB Rating 

(if applicable) 

BBBEE rating Sub-Contract 

Discipline 

% of work 

allocation 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        



 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

PROPOSED SUB-CONTRACTOR LIST:  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

SUPPLIER 

COMPLIANCE 

STATUS 

TAX COMPLIANCE 

SYSTEM PIN: 
 OR 

CENTRAL SUPPLIER 

DATABASE No:  

MAAA 

1  

ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED 

REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH 

AFRICA FOR THE GOODS 

/SERVICES /WORKS 

OFFERED? 

 

Yes             No  

 

[IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] 

 

2  

ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED 

SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS 

/SERVICES /WORKS 

OFFERED? 

 

 

Yes           No 

 

[IF YES, ANSWER THE 

QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW] 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS 



 

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)?                              YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?                                            YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?                                         YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?                                          YES   NO 

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?                                          YES   NO  

 

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE 

STATUS SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.  

 

 

 

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:    …………………………………………… 

 

CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: …………………………………………… 

(Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution) 

 

DATE:       …………………………………………... 


